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Tom:

Thank you for a well written explanation regarding the dangers of generalizing A/E
fees and services.

I'll add the attached 2004 exchange of letters regarding A/E fees between the Office
of Public School Construction (OPSC) and Marcus Hibser. The OPSC response makes
it very clear that the (defunct) State fee curve was never intended to include
construction administration services. | would strongly urge someone to investigate
how A/E professionals have been tasked for decades to include construction
administration services (the most difficult portion of services as you've aptly
described) without expansion of the assumed underlying comparative fee curve for
compensation. From the 1980’s historical proportioning of A/E fees through
construction admin, that would be a 25% increase to the assumed comparative fee
curve compensation. In the current trend of fee proportioning, that would be an
approximate 33% increase to the assumed comparative fee curve compensation.

Wallace B. Gordon, AIA
DLM Architects

77 Van Ness Avenue
Suite 300

San Francisco, CA 94102

415-255-1811, ext. 5969
415-255-0248 - fax

www.dlm.com
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ARTHURTAM & ASSOCIATES
ARCHITECT - PLANNER « INTERIOR

August 16, 2004
Aneida Ramirez
Office of Public School Construction
1130 K Street, Suite 400
Sacramento, CA 95814-2928

re: Fee Schedule for Architectural Services
Dear Ms. Ramirez

I have been looking for information regarding architectural fees and have had no success.
Many School Districts utilize a formula for determining the fees t pay to architects who are
providing design services. Occasionally this will be a fixed percentage of the construction
cost, however more often it is a sliding scale wherein, on a modernization project for
example, the fee is 12% of the first $500K, 11.5% of the next $500K, etc.

This fee schedule or formula is often referred to as the OPSC Schedule or the Leroy Green
Formula. Many Districts in Northern California utilize this fee scale, however nowhere can |
find any background information on this subject. | have tried the OPSC, CASH, CDE and
AlA websites to no avail. Standard search engines likewise turn up no data.

From whence does this formula originate? What services is it intended to cover? Was it
actually developed by Leroy Green?

This may seem trivial, however a history of this would help immensely to resolve some
heated discussions related to fees and services. If anyone can help me by providing some
documentation or directing me to a web site for information, it would be greatly
appreciated. Thank you in advance. [look forward to hearing from you.

Very Truly Yours,

@WA. Hibser - Principal

300 - 27TH STREET, 2ND FLOOR, OAKLAND, CA 94612 TEL: (510) 446-2222 FAX: (510) 446-2211
2121 - 2ND STREET, SUITE C-108, DAVIS, CA 95616 TEL: (530) 758-1270 FAX: (530) 758-4789







State of California + Arnold Schwarzenegger, Governor
State and Consumer Services Agency

DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

Interagency Support Division s Office of Public School Construction

December 1, 2004

Mr. Marcus A. Hibser
Principal

Arthur Tam & Associates
300 27" Street, 2™ floor
Qakland, CA 94612

Dear Mr. Hibser:

Thank you for your letter dated August 16, 2004, regarding the schedule for architectural
services. Please excuse this tardy written reply.

In your letter you request information with regards to where the formula originated, the services
it is intended to cover, and if Senator Leroy F. Greene had developed the formula.

In response to your questions, the fee schedule was generated with the help of the American
Institute of Architects during the inception of the Lease Purchase Program (LPP). The fee
schedule was used to determine the maximum eligible architect fees funded under the LPP.
Currently, it is used as a guide when an audit is being conducted for a project funded under the
School Facilities Program (SFP). The services that the fee schedule is intended to cover are
basic design services up to the point of approval of the plans by the Division of the State
Architect. This applies for both programs, LPP and SFP.

Should you have any questions concerning this matter or need additional information, please
feel free to contact me at aramirez@dgs.ca.gov or (916) 324-5703 or Ms. Roxana Saravia at
rsaravia@dgs.ca.gov or (916) 323-3871.

Sincerely,

m&ﬁ@hmiz
ANEIDA RAMIREZ

Project Manager

Office of Public School Construction
AR:Im

cc: Project File

1130 K Street, Suite 400 « Sacramento, California 95814 e {916) 445-3160















On Sep 21, 2016, at 10:04 AM, Butt, Tom <tom.butt@intres.com> wrote:

I have some comments on the Forensic Audit that I hope you will consider before producing the final version.
 
Architectural Fees
 
One section of the audit dealt with architectural fees and included Interactive Resources and Wilson School as a case study. There was no effort to determine if any of the fees in the case studies were fair or appropriate on their own merits. Instead, the audit totally focuses on comparing fees with an OPSC (Office of Public School Construction - California’s Department of General Services. As staff to the State Allocation Board – SAB -  the OPSC implements and administers a $35 billion voter-approved school facilities construction program) fee schedule that has not been used by OPSC  for nearly 20 years (1998). Had VLS contacted OPSC to discuss the reason the fee schedule was adopted and the reason it was abandoned, they would have learned that it was not a reliable tool to evaluate fees used in the WCCUSD Bond Program or for any other school construction project in California. 
 
The OPSC fee schedule was crafted by OPSC not as a tool to set, evaluate or suggest architectural fees. It was solely a tool to determine and provide some uniformity in the reimbursement amount for cost -sharing grants to local school districts participating in a lease-purchase program. In 1998, the grant program changed, and total control was given to local districts to determine both construction costs and design fees.
 
I have discussed this at length with a current staff member of OPSC, Michael Watanabe (916/376-1646,michael.watanabe@dgs.ca.gov), and a former staff member of OPSC, Bill Savidge (510) 715-9089), who is also a former WCCUSD Engineering Officer. Both explained to me that not only was the fee schedule never intended to set or suggest fees, but there have been so many changes in the design requirements for schools since 1998 that such a fee schedule would be obsolete even if it was intended to set or suggest fees. In the last 20 years, the requirements for design of schools have become much more complex and time-consuming, including generally, the use of sustainability requirements such as CHPS or LEED, substantial structural building code changes, EPA requirements implemented by local water boards for storm water management,  code required energy efficiency requirements and stricter oversight and plan checking by DSA, to name a few.
 
In addition to these general changes, individual school projects can get very complicated and complex based on phasing issues, temporary housing requirements, vastly improved technology and IT requirements, deferred maintenance issues, substantial delays not the fault of the architect between initiation of planning and actual construction and change in District standards in the middle of the design process, to list a few.
 
Finally, the construction period is the time that, in our experience, the difference between the negotiated fee and the actual cost of service is most challenging. Construction typically extends beyond the schedule estimated by the District resulting in substantial additional time required by the design team. Contractors specializing in school construction typically low ball bids with the expectation of recovering losses through change orders, which they have perfected to a science and continually barrage architects with requests for information and demands for additional compensation to set up potential change orders. These have to be researched, defended and processed, taking up huge blocks of time. 
 
Unfortunately, the people hired by the District to manage this process, SGI and inspectors of record (AOR) are typically either incompetent, ineffective or co-opted by the contractor, making the architect’s job even more time consuming. 
 
Architects and experienced construction program administrators know that there is no reliable relationship between the construction cost of a project and the fee required to provide design services. If you took all the fees for a number of projects and divided them by the construction costs, you would get an average that might lie somewhere between 5% and 20%, but that doesn’t mean a percentage is a reliable way to establish a fee.
 
You cited the widespread use of the OPSC fee schedule by school districts in California to validate its credibility. I submit that those who are using it are uniformed about its history, incompetent, or lazy, or all three. 
 
The premise that architects are ripping off the District has no basis in fact I shared with you the amount of money that Interactive Resources has lost on the WCCUSD projects we have worked on. I left Wilson out because the project was abandoned before construction began, the phase that we typically lose the most money.
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Elapsed Time
 
The audit also criticized architects for straying from the precise schedules defined in their original contracts or for doing design work out off phase without any evidence that this had any adverse impacts on the District or that the deviation from the schedule was the architect’s fault. In the case of Interactive Resources, VLS conceded that investigating this further was beyond the scope of their services. So why even bring it up?
 
Cost Estimates
 
Despite what any agreements with the District say, the practice of WCCUSD was to control the construction cost estimating process. The agreements do not require the architects to prepare or submit cost estimates, but in a catch-22 provision, the agreements require the architect to “reconcile the Construction Cost Budget” and “not exceed the Construction Cost Budget.” As we have all seen, costs have never been substantially within the architects’ control. The District sets the program, the number and size of spaces, detailed characteristics of each space such as finishes, equipment and technology and specification requirements for virtually every component of the building. The buildings are also required to meet CHPs standards. The reality is that that there is very little left to the architect’s discretion other than space planning and design aesthetics. I am not critical of this because it results in uniform standards of function and quality among schools, a goal the board adopted to respond to public demands in a transparent public policy process. It is completely disingenuous for VLS to conclude that an architect should “design a school to a budget set by the District.”
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Tom Butt, FAIA, LEED AP BD+C | Architect|Principal | President
Interactive Resources
 
117 Park Place | Richmond, CA  94801
D: 510.231.7502 | O: 510.236.7435 | F: 510.232.5325 | M: 510.220.1577
E: tom.butt@intres.com | W: www.intres.com
 
 

 










